
Vocational 
Rehabilitation 

Special points of interest: 

Culture Group All wel-
come Thursday Omak 
VR 4:30—Dinner provid-
ed and some supplies if 
needed—Dottie 422-7402     
language lessons too in 
partnership with Tribal 
language program 

Job  skills training 10AM 
Tues and Thursday 
Omak TANF Office 

Mon and Wed Govern-
ment building TANF  

10 AM  

Daryl Toulou 634-2921 
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World Autism Awareness Month is an opportunity 

for everyone to come together and raise awareness, 

foster acceptance, and create a society where autistic 

people are supported, understood, and empowered. 

Whether you’re at home, at school, or at work, your 

involvement can make a real difference. It’s about 

how you show up - whether you’re supporting your 

autistic colleagues, students, or family members, 

your actions can help create an inclusive and accept-

ing world.  

 

How did the skeleton know that April showers were on the way?  He could feel it in his bones. 
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TERO  

JOB DISPATCH 

Mariam Barrow 

509-634-2729 

 

Training Requests 

Roberta Bearcub  

509-634-2719 

Flagging training on-line 
available 

Would you like a CDL? call 
TERO for  

Requirements and assistance 
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TERO  

Protect our 
traditions and 

resources 
through  

enforcement, 
training, and 

career 

 development 

 

Upcoming training will 

be on March 25th. 

Forklift and scissor lift  

https://www.colvilletribes.com/tero 

What is a pranksters favorite toy?      Silly String 

life, Wildlife Miti-
gation Shop Design 
Documents | Clos-
ing Date April 15, 
2025   
RFQ | FY25-17 
CIHA Septic Sys-
tem Service Project 
Inchelium, WA | 
Closing Date April 
2, 2025  
 RFQ | FY25-15 
CIHA Septic Sys-
tem Service, Pro-
ject Omak, WA and 
Malott,WA | Clos-
ing Date April 2, 
2025  
RFQ | FY25-16 
CIHA Septic Sys-
tem Service, Pro-
ject Keller, WA | 
Closing Date April 
2, 205 PDF | 
Amendment #1  

RFQ | FY25-14 
CIHA Septic Sys-
tem Service, Pro-
ject Omak, WA | 
Closing Date April 
2, 205 PDF | 
Amendment #1   

Did you know… 
If you haven’t updated your 
TERO Application in the past 
6-months, you may lose eligibil-
ity to be dispatched to a project. 
Please ensure that we have a 
current application on file so that 
we can contact you with job and/
or training opportunities. 

  

TERO Applications and training 
registrations can be found at 
Omak TERO / Voc Rehab office 
1100 8th Ave or 2nd floor Gov-
ernment Building TERO office  
Nespelem.  Questions call Thane 
Swan at 509-634-2716 
Or Crissy Timentwa 5094227578 

  

Amanda Pakootas  

TITLE 10  

509-634-2717 

  

  

REQUEST FOR  

PROPOSALS:  

https://www.colvilletrib
es.com/tero 

 

RFB | Range Unit 67 
Fencing Contract | Clos-
ing Date April 2, 2025  
RFP | Human Health 
Services, Colville 2025 
MMIP Awareness Gath-
ering Luncheon | Clos-
ing Date April 3, 2025   
RFQ | FY25-19 ERG 
Abrahamson Interior 
Repair Project, 39 
Brooks Tract Road 
Omak, WA 98841 | Clos-
ing Date April 16, 2025   
RFQQ | Fish & Wild-

https://www.colvilletribes.com/s/RFQQ-_FW-Shop-Inchelium_R1_3-13-25_Re-Advertised.pdf
https://www.colvilletribes.com/s/RFQQ-_FW-Shop-Inchelium_R1_3-13-25_Re-Advertised.pdf
https://www.colvilletribes.com/s/RFQQ-_FW-Shop-Inchelium_R1_3-13-25_Re-Advertised.pdf
https://cctitd.squarespace.com/s/RFQ-FY25-17-Inchelium-Septic-Pumping.pdf
https://cctitd.squarespace.com/s/RFQ-FY25-17-Inchelium-Septic-Pumping.pdf
https://www.colvilletribes.com/s/RFQ-FY25-15-OmakMalott-Septic-Pumping-1.pdf
https://www.colvilletribes.com/s/RFQ-FY25-15-OmakMalott-Septic-Pumping-1.pdf
https://www.colvilletribes.com/s/RFQ-FY25-15-OmakMalott-Septic-Pumping-1.pdf
https://www.colvilletribes.com/s/RFQ-FY25-16-Keller-Septic-Pumping.pdf
https://www.colvilletribes.com/s/RFQ-FY25-16-Keller-Septic-Pumping.pdf
https://cctitd.squarespace.com/s/Amendment-1-FY25-16-CIHA-Septic-System-Service-Project-Keller-WA.pdf
https://cctitd.squarespace.com/s/RFQ-FY25-14-Omak-Septic-Pumping.pdf
https://cctitd.squarespace.com/s/RFQ-FY25-14-Omak-Septic-Pumping.pdf
https://cctitd.squarespace.com/s/Amendment-1-FY25-14-CIHA-Septic-System-Service-Project-Omak-WA.pdf
https://www.colvilletribes.com/s/RU67FencingContract_RFB.PDF
https://www.colvilletribes.com/s/RU67FencingContract_RFB.PDF
https://www.colvilletribes.com/s/HHS-2025-MMIP-Event-Bid.pdf
https://www.colvilletribes.com/s/HHS-2025-MMIP-Event-Bid.pdf
https://www.colvilletribes.com/s/RFQ-FY25-19-Abrahamson-ERG-Project.pdf
https://www.colvilletribes.com/s/RFQ-FY25-19-Abrahamson-ERG-Project.pdf
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VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION  

Who is Eligible: 

If you want to go to work and 

your answer is yes to the fol-

lowing statements, you may be 

eligible: 

 Do you reside on or near 

the boundaries of the Col-

ville Indian reservation? 

 Are you an enrolled mem-

ber of a federally recog-

nized tribe? 

 Do you have a physical or 

mental impairment that 

results in a substantial im-

pediment to employment? 

 Are you willing to work on 

a plan that will help you 

find suitable employment? 

Voc Rehab learned a lot at 
the March Job Fair in the 
Omak Community center. 
Not only did we take home 
free pens and other good-
ies, but learned about train-
ing opportunities. Did you 
know family health centers 
trains home health care 
workers? 

Why didn’t A and C prank their friend?     They just letter B 

In memory of Amber Bearcub 

Located OMAK TERO/VR BLDG 

CCT VETERANS  

PROGRAM 

VINCENT MCDONALD  
Veterans Program  

(509) 634-2755  
 
Lottie Atkins | Veterans 
Resource Program |  

(509) 631-4082 

VETERANS CRISIS  

RESOURCES 

 
Veterans Crisis Line | 1 
(800) 273-8255 and Press 1 
 
Military Crisis Line | 1 (800) 
273-TALK (8255) 
 
National Call Center for 
Homeless Veterans | 1 (877) 
4AID.VET (424.3838) 
 
VA Caregiver Support Line | 
1 (855) 260-3274 
 

Wounded Warrior Resource 

Center | 1 (800) 342-9647 

Tom Even is the 
Okanogan County 
Veterans Service 
Officer, serving 
Okanogan, Omak, 
Tonasket and sur-
rounding areas, 
providing assistance 
with VA benefits 
claims, and manag-
ing the county Vet-
erans Relief Fund. 
Located inside the 
Veterans Legacy 
Project building. 
1 Tonasket Shop Rd 
Tonasket, WA 
  

509-486-2121 

 

http://www.veteranscrisisline.net/
http://www.veteranscrisisline.net/ActiveDuty.aspx
http://www1.va.gov/HOMELESS/NationalCallCenter.asp
http://www1.va.gov/HOMELESS/NationalCallCenter.asp
http://www.caregiver.va.gov/
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Why can April jump so high?         Its spring 

Jeri Plews 
DD Contract Administrator | 

Parent to Parent Coordinator 

Okanogan County Behavioral 

Healthcare 

jplews@okbhc.org 

509.322.0056   

mailto:jplews@okbhc.org
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What do you call a realistic prankster?    A  practical joker 
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HIGHER EDUCATION 
CCT  FINANCIAL AID 

DEADLINE DATES 
1st term: Fall - August 1st 

2nd term: Winter/Spring- December 1st 
3rd term: Spring- February 1st 

4th term: Summer- May 1st 

https://www.cct-ene.com/scholarships-grant 

PO Box 150 Nespelem, WA 
Lucy F. Covington Government 
Center 

 
Southwest Wing- 3rd Floor 

 
(509) 634-2779 | Fax (509) 634-
2790 | Toll Free 1-888-881-7684 

 
Monday - Thursday 7:00am - 
5:30pm  

                             LIBRARY  

                                   Hours of Operation 

                       S T A F F  H O U R S  

Monday -Wednesday- Thursday 7:00 AM - 5:30 PM - Nespelem 

Tuesday 7:00 AM - 3:00 PM - Nespelem 

**Computers are available when staff is in.**  

I N C H E L I U M  
1 2  C O M M U N I T Y  L O O P  R D . ,  I N C H E L I U M ,  W A  

 9 9 1 3 8  

K E L L E R  
1 1 6 7 3  S O U T H  H I G H W A Y  2 1 ,  K E L L E R  W A   9 9 1 4 0  

N E S P E L E M  
1 2  L A K E S  A V E . ,  A G E N C Y  C A M P U S ,  N E S P E L E M  

W A   9 9 1 5 5  

 Which is the worst day to propose on?                April fools day 

April 4th is National School Librarian Day, allowing 
people to formally appreciate professionals that help 
us become lifelong learners. Behind every reader is an 
influential school librarian. 

6 April National Library Day is celebrated every year  

April 8 National Library workers day  

April 17  Celebrate Teen Literature Day is observed 
every Thursday of the second complete week in April. 
It is a day to remind everyone, especially teens, to 
read. As everyone knows, teenagers are reading less 
and less. With high-tech smartphone and social net-
work usage among teens, it’s no surprise that their 
attention is off books; this has been the trend for a 
while now. Celebrate Teen Literature Day promotes 
the love of reading and raises awareness about the 
shrinking number of teens who read for 
pleasure.  

HARVARD FREE TUITION 

 

Harvard University President Alan 
M. Garber and Edgerley Family Dean of 
the Faculty of Arts and Sciences Hopi 
Hoekstra announced that Harvard College 
will be free for students from families with 
annual incomes of $100,000 or less and 
tuition-free for students from families with 
annual incomes of $200,000 or less. This 
significant expansion of financial aid, 
which begins in the 2025-26 academic 
year, will make Harvard affordable to 
more students than ever, especially from 
middle-income families.  
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A couple of pranksters broke into the local police station and stole all the lavatory 
equipment.  A spokesperson was quoted as saying, “We have absolutely nothing to go on.”  

April is Alcohol Awareness 
Month, an opportunity to update 
your knowledge about alcohol 
use disorder (AUD) and the ad-
verse impact of alcohol misuse 
on health and society. Alcohol-
related problems continue to take 
a heavy toll on individuals, fami-
lies, and communities. Research-
ers estimate that each year there 
are more than 178,000 alcohol-
related deaths, making alcohol a 
leading preventable cause of 
death in the United States. In ad-
dition, more than 200 disease and 
injury-related conditions are as-
sociated with alcohol misuse.  

 

 AA Meetings in and Around 
Omak 
Sunday 
Sunday Awakening Meeting 
9:00 am 
Rock Church 
231 3rd Ave. S 
Okanogan, WA 
 
Okanogan Valley Group 
7:00 pm 
Rock Church 
231 3rd Ave. S 
Okanogan, WA 
\Monday 
Step By Step Meeting 
12:00 pm 
Community Presbyterian Church 
9 Birch St. S 
Omak, WA 
 
Booze Brothers Group (Men’s 
Meeting) 
7:00 pm 
Community Presbyterian Church 
9 Birch St. S 
Omak, WA 
 
Serenity Sisters Group 
(Women’s Meeting) 
7:00 pm 

April is Alcohol Awareness Month 

St. Anne’s Episcopal Church 
639 E. Ridge Dr. 
Omak, WA 
 
Tuesday 
Omak Group 
7:00 pm 
St. Joseph Catholic Church 
530 Jackson St. 
Omak, WA 
 
Wednesday 
New Beginnings Group 
8:00 am 
Community Presbyterian Church 
9 Birch St. S 
Omak, WA 
 
Okanogan Valley Group 
7:00 pm 
Rock Church 
231 3rd Ave. S 
Okanogan, WA 
 
Thursday 
Cheers Group 
12:00 pm 
Community Presbyterian Church 
9 Birch St. S 
Omak, WA 
 
Native American Group 
7:00 pm 
St. Joseph Catholic Church 
530 Jackson St. 
Omak, WA 
 
Friday 
Living Sober 
12:00 pm 
Rock Church 
231 3rd Ave. S 
Okanogan, WA 
 
No Resentments 
7:00 pm 
Rock Church 
231 3rd Ave. S 
Okanogan, WA 
 

Saturday 
Saturday Candlelight 
7:00 pm 
Rock Church 
231 3rd Ave. S 
Okanogan, WA  
 
39 Short Cut Rd 
Inchelium, WA 
99138Weekly Meeting 
Schedule 
TUESDAY, 7:00 PM - 8:00 
PM 
SATURDAY, 7:00 PM - 
8:00 PM 
 
Monday at 6:00 pm 
Open Meeting of Alcoholics 
Anonymous, Wheelchair 
Access 
209 9th St 
Nespelem, WA 
 
Anyone who has a problem 
with alcohol and wants to 
stop drinking can join Alco-
holics Anonymous. The on-
ly membership requirement 
is a desire to stop drinking. 
You don't need to pay to 
join or make an appoint-
ment, you just need to turn 
up. It is based on a few sim-
ple rules that are easy to re-
member: 1) change your 
life; 2) be completely hon-
est; 3) ask for help; 4) 
practice self-care; and 5) 
don't bend the rules  

https://www.northpointrecovery.com/washington/omak/#collapseOne-aa
https://www.northpointrecovery.com/washington/omak/#collapseOne-aa


  Why do eggs like April fools day?     They love practical yokes 
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